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March 21, 2019
CERTIFIED MAIL # 91 7199 9991 ?039 3052 32kLk

Mr. Jason C. Odom

ESCA Case Manager

McClellan Development Authority
4975 Bains Gap Road

Anniston, AL 36205

RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Well Abandonment at Baby Bains Gap Road Ranges,
Ranges 23, Range 25, Ranges South of 25, and Range 26, dated February 28, 2019 and Well
Abandonment at Baby Bains Gap Road Ranges 18, dated February 28, 2019
Fort McClellan, Calhoun County, Alabama
Facility I.D. AL4 210 020 562

Dear Mr. Odom:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has reviewed
the McClellan Development Authority’s (MDA) subject documents. Based upon this review, the
Department has no additional comments at this time. Therefore, ADEM concurs with the subject
documents.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact Ms. Kaneshia Townsend
of the Remediation Engineering Section at 334-394-4356 or via email at
ktownsend@adem.alabama.gov.

Sincerely,

A LA

Jason Wilson, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division
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